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July 22, 2008

Dear Application Examiner:
Please accept this cover letter as Holzberg Communicationsa, Inc.'s réquest for a
change in Identification of equipment per FGC Rule 2.933 (b). The device ip question
.is a dual-band two-way radlo which we would like to market under our own name.
In obtaining this new FCC ID number, Holzberg Communications, Inc. would like to
take responsibility of the device as used in its application.
Listed below are the requirements that are mandated by FCC rule 2.933(b):

1. The original FCC ID number of the radio is FCC ID: XBPTG-UV

2. The date of the original grant was 7/14/09.

3. No modifications have been tiade to the device.
We request that the new FCC ID be: Q9FDB-ANDY,
Thanks for your comsideration in this matter.
Very truly yours,

% "&*A.:TY,_
Andrew M. Holzberg

President /KA2TLV
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